

January 10, 2017

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1134

- Page 3, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~section, every~~"
- Page 3, line 13, remove "subsection, a public or private agency or"
- Page 3, line 14, remove "organization licensed by the department to provide services to an"
- Page 3, line 16, remove ", shall ensure the individual"
- Page 3, line 19, remove "Any restriction of these rights must be documented in the individual's"
- Page 3, remove line 20
- Page 3, line 21, replace "Except as provided in this subsection, a" with "A"
- Page 3, line 22, remove "not"
- Page 3, line 23, remove "who resides in an institution, facility, or individualized setting"
- Page 3, overstrike line 24
- Page 3, line 25, overstrike "telephones are reasonably accessible, and that space for private visitation is available" and insert immediately thereafter "shall document any restrictions of these rights in the individual's person-centered service plan"
- Page 3, line 26, after "~~b.~~" insert "3."
- Page 3, line 26, overstrike "The"
- Page 3, line 26, after "~~director~~" insert "A"
- Page 3, line 26, after "organization" insert "not licensed by the department"
- Page 3, line 30, after the period insert:  
"4."
- Page 4, line 9, remove the overstrike over "every"
- Page 4, line 9, remove "a public or private agency"
- Page 4, line 10, remove "or organization licensed by the department to provide services to an"
- Page 4, line 14, remove "Any restriction of these rights must be documented in the individual's"
- Page 4, remove line 15
- Page 4, line 16, remove "not licensed by the"
- Page 4, line 17, replace "department to provide" with "providing"
- Page 4, line 17, remove "who"
- Page 4, line 18, remove "resides in an institution, facility, or individualized setting"
- Page 4, after line 30, insert:

"5. A public or private agency or organization licensed by the department to provide services to an individual with a developmental disability shall document any restrictions of these rights in the individual's person-centered service plan."

Page 5, line 7, after "disability" insert "who is receiving services from a public or private agency or organization"

Page 5, line 8, remove "the individual's"

Page 5, line 9, remove "person-centered service plan identifies"

Page 5, line 9, replace "as" with "is"

Page 5, line 19, overstrike the comma and insert immediately thereafter "or"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike ", or the use would be inconsistent with the"

Page 5, line 21, remove "individual's person-centered service"

Page 5, line 21, overstrike "plan"

Page 6, line 10, remove "7."

Page 6, line 10, overstrike "This section applies only with respect to"

Page 6, line 11, replace "a" with

7. A

Page 6, line 12, after "disability" insert "shall document any restrictions of these rights in the individual's person-centered service plan"

Page 6, line 16, remove the overstrike over "at any institution"

Page 6, line 16, after "or" insert an underscored comma

Page 6, line 17, remove the overstrike over "facility"

Page 6, line 17, after "individuals" insert ", or individualized setting"

Page 6, line 17, remove "licensed by the department"

Page 6, line 18, remove "to provide services to an individual"

Page 6, line 18, overstrike "with"

Page 6, line 18, remove "a"

Page 6, line 18, overstrike "developmental"

Page 6, line 18, remove "disability"

Page 6, line 24, remove "This intervention must be approved by the individual"

Page 6, remove line 25

Page 6, line 26, remove "or guardian and must be documented" and insert immediately thereafter "A public or private agency or organization licensed by the department to provide services to an individual with a developmental disability shall document any restrictions of these rights"

Page 7, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~at any institution~~"

Page 7, line 3, after "or" insert an underscored comma

Page 7, line 4, remove the overstrike over "facility"

Page 7, line 4, after "individuals" insert ", or individualized setting"

Page 7, line 4, remove "licensed by the department"

Page 7, line 5, remove "to provide services to an individual"

Page 7, line 5, overstrike "with"

Page 7, line 5, remove "a"

Page 7, line 5, overstrike "developmental"

Page 7, line 5, remove "disability"

Page 8, line 8, remove "If an individual with a developmental disability receiving services from a"

Page 8, replace lines 9 through 15 with "In order to use physical restraints, the restraint must be in compliance with the individual's person-centered service plan or done in accordance with the public or private agency's or organization's emergency restraint policy."

Page 9, line 14, after "receiving" insert "residential"

Page 9, line 14, remove "from a public or private agency or organization licensed by the department to"

Page 9, line 15, replace "provide services to an individual with a developmental disability" with "in an institution, facility, or individualized setting."

Page 9, line 16, after "Any" insert "public or private agency or organization licensed by the department to provide services to an individual with a developmental disability shall document in the individual's person-centered service plan any"

Page 9, line 17, remove "must be documented and justified in the individual's"

Page 9, line 18, remove "person-centered service plan"

Page 9, line 21, remove the overstrike over "**Individualized habilitation**"

Page 9, line 21, replace "**Person**" with "**, person**"

Page 9, line 21, after "**service**" insert a bold underscored comma

Page 9, line 21, after "or" insert "individual"

Page 9, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~that provides~~"

Page 9, line 23, remove "licensed by the"

Page 9, line 24, remove "department to provide"

Page 9, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~; individualized habilitation~~" and insert immediately thereafter an underscored comma

Page 9, line 25, after "service" insert ", or individual educational"

Page 9, line 27, overstrike "A"

Page 9, overstrike line 28

Page 9, line 29, overstrike "disability."

Page 10, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~individual~~"

Page 10, line 16, remove the overstrike over "~~habilitation~~" and insert immediately thereafter an underscored comma

Page 10, line 16, after "service" insert ", or individual educational"

Page 11, line 24, remove "nondisabled"

Page 11, line 24, after "children" insert "with disabilities"

Renumber accordingly